WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS, LLC.

11101 Anderson Drive

Little Rock, Arkansas 72212 W i n d St re a m
James Lloyd

Consultant ROW & Easements

(501) 748-7538

Email: James.Lloyd@windstream.com

January 27, 2017
VIA US MAIL & EMAIL

Natalie Holt

Parks and Recreation Director
City of Bolivar

Aqua Zone 417-777-1215
City Hall 417-326-2489

Cell 417-298-0598

Re: Dispute Regarding
Dear Ms. Holt:

I am reaching out regarding your January 10, 2017, email to Bradley Doyle
regarding the IDA property certification.

Over the last few weeks Mr. Doyle was able to gather the requested information.
Windstream has a new fiber fed remote on the south end of the property near the City
water tower. The distance from the remote point to the far northern point of the park is
approximately 3,200 feet.

Windstream has the capability to provide fiber to any of the proposed business.
These services would be up to 1gig services on fiber cable and depending on the distance
from the remote Windstream could provide between 25mg to 100mg on copper wire.

At this point we cannot guarantee a commitment for broadband service to the
community, however, we are interested in learning more about the permitting process to
provide these services, and are always interested in exploring new opportunities.

If you have any questions for concerns, please feel free to contact me via phone or
email.

Sincerely,
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James Lloyd
Consultant ROW & Easements
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